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Dear Sir

Land Within The Boroughs Of Redcar And Cleveland And Stockton-On-Tees, Teesside And Within The
Borough Of Hartlepool, County Durham EN070009

Further to our letter of 13 November 2024, we have met with representatives of H2 Teesside Limited
regarding the proposed Hydrogen Production Facility, with associated hydrogen distribution network
of pipelines and utility connections, on land in Redcar and Cleveland, Stockton-on-Tees, and in
Hartlepool on Teesside.

That meeting and subsequent exchange of information was very useful and provided Greenergy the
re-assurance that their operation would be safeguarded.

Having reviewed Schedule 18, Article 41 of the latest draft DCO that was submitted at Deadline 5,
which set out the provisions for the protection of third-party apparatus that would apply to Greenergy
in the absence of bespoke protective provisions, Greenergy are content to withdraw their objections.

The plan below, which was previously circulated, shows Greenergy’s current land interests in the area
affected by the Proposed Scheme. Within this area Greenergy own various land parcels and have
rights over other parcels comprising mostly roads and service routes to which Schedule 18 Protective
Provisions should be applied.

Rapleys — 120 Colmore Row Birmingham B3 3BD
T: 0370 777 6292 E: info@rapleys.com www.rapleys.com @rapleys linkedin/twitter

Rapleys LLP is registered as a limited liability partnership in England and Wales. Registration No: OC308311

Registered Office: Unit 3a The Incubator The Boulevard, Enterprise Campus, Alconbury Weald, Huntingdon. PE28 4XA  Regulated by RICS


mailto:info@rapleys.com

Yours sincerely,
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